

CURRICULUM VITAE

ANNA ROVELLA

anna.rovella@unical.it

www.labdoc.it

PROFILE

Associate Professor of Archival Science, Record Management and Digital Archives University of Calabria.

Research background in the study of archival science and record management. Passionate, resourceful and innovative teacher with excellent problem solving, communication, analytical, technical and presentation skills. More than two decades of experience in the training of Public Administration senior staff. Scientific direction of projects for records management and development of functional models for software applications and systems in the domain of knowledge management. Effective use of Information Technology in teaching, learning and research.

EDUCATION

1990-1993 University S. Pio V, Rome, Italy - PHD in European Union Politics for Telecommunications and Information Technologies.

1998 University of Calabria, Rende, Italy - Expert in Record Management

1989–1991 Centro Studi Internazionali ed Interculturali “E. Aletti”, Rome, Italy - Fellowship (cataloging for printed materials management)

1989 University of Calabria, Rende, Italy - Philosophy Degree - Thesis in Archival Science.

1988 Regione Calabria – University of Calabria, Italy - Fellowship - Arrangement of archive of Aletti Company and Family

RESEARCH INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES

Records Management, Knowledge Management and Digital Preservation;

Metadata modeling;

Document flow modeling for digital records management;

Development of functional models and software tools and systems for knowledge management;

Automatic document classification and indexing;

Digital Libraries and standardization of life cycle metadata for digital objects management;

Modeling of administrative process and their related entities;

Smart object classification;

Process mining methodologies and tools;

Document flow management in E-learning systems;

Archival description, arrangement and analytical inventory.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

2006-Present: Associate Professor of Archival Science, Record Management and Digital Archives University of Calabria.

2014-Present: didactic and scientific Director of Master course in Conservatore dei documenti digitali, University of Calabria.

2004-2006: Researcher in Archival Science and Record Management at University of Calabria

2004-Present: Adjunct professor in Record Management, University of Calabria

Professor in Archives and Record Management Master's degree and course (University Rome Tor Vergata, University of Calabria, University of Sassari, University of Salerno, University Rome S. Pio V, CNR, Regione Lombardia, A.S. n. 4 Cosenza, Biblionova).

Teacher in several professional courses.

2013 – 2016: Educational Programs Quality Manager, Department of Languages and Education, University of Calabria.

MANAGEMENT, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Since 2003 Scientific Coordinator of the Centre of Excellence in Knowledge Management Economics at the University of Calabria.

Since 2014 didactic and scientific Director of Master course in Conservatore dei documenti digitali, University of Calabria.

Since 2015 president of Long Term Digital Preservation Program at University of Calabria.

Since 2013 member of research group on process mining methodologies in collaboration with Department of Science and Technology, Queensland University of Technology (QUT), Brisbane (Australia) and CNR.

Since 2013 coordinator of research group on Science and Technology Digital Library in collaboration with CNR.

Since 2013 Research Quality Manager, Department of Languages and Education, University of Calabria.

Since 2003 member of research groups in projects promoted by: (AgID, Department of Public Administration, Ministry of Justice, IRI, ENEA, CNR, FileNet, IT-Consult, Istituto G. Tagliacarne , Bruno Kessler Foundation.

Member of Doctoral School Committee Andre Gunder Frank, University of Calabria.

Since 2005 in charge of the Agreement with the Italian National Research Council (CNR) for the implementation of Document Management System both at central and peripheral offices.

Since 2000 didactic and scientific coordinator for projects financed with Italian ministerial and European Union funds.

Technical Consultant for legal documentation.

CONFERENCES, SEMINARS AND PRESENTATIONS.

Session Chair and speaker in several national and international conferences and seminars.

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Languages: English, German.

Microsoft Office, Project, FrontPage; FileNet Panagon and P8; Adobe Acrobat and PhotoShop.
Windows, network and system administration.

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Member of Scientific Committee of CISEI – Centro Internazionale studi emigrazione italiana-
Genova.

Founding Member of AIDUSA – Associazione italiana docenti universitari di archivistica – Padova;

Member of ANAI – Associazione Nazionale Archivistici Italiani – Roma;

Member of AssITerm – Associazione italiana per la Terminologia – Roma;

Member of Arma International – Kansas, USA;

AWARDS RECEIVED

Premio Basile 2005 - segnalazione di eccellenza, coordinatore progetto Forma- Formazione dei
Manager della Pubblica Amministrazione.

Premio Basile 2006 - IV premio assoluto coordinatore Progetto Gli archivi della Pubblica
Amministrazione.

PUBLICATIONS

Author and co-author of books and articles in scientific journals.

List of some recent publications:

Articles in scientific journals and books

Fortino G. , Rovella A., Russo W. , Savaglio C., Towards Cyberphysical Digital Libraries: Integrating
IoT Smart Objects into Digital Libraries, in Guerrieri A., Fortino G., Loscri V. , Rovella A., (eds),
Management of Cyber Physical Objects in the Future Internet of Things: Methods, Architectures
and Applications, Springer Cham, 2016, pp. 135-156. ISBN: 978-3-319-26867-5, ISSN: 2199-1073,
DOI: 10.1007/978-3-319-26869-9.

Fortino G. , Rovella A., Russo W. , Savaglio C., “Including Cyberphysical Smart Objects into Digital
Libraries”, in Fortino G., Di Fatta G., Li W., Ochoa S., Cuzzocrea A., Pathan M. (eds) Internet and
Distributed Computing Systems. IDCS 2014. Lecture Notes in Computer Science, vol. 8729.
Springer Cham, 2014, pp.147-160. ISBN: 978-3-319-11691-4, ISSN: 0302-9743, doi: 10.1007/978-3-
319-11692

Rovella A., Fortino G., Russo W., Savaglio C. (2014). On the Classification of Cyberphysical Smart
Objects in the Internet of Things. In: (a cura di): Giancarlo Fortino; Stamatis Karnouskos; Pedro
José Marrón, Proceedings of the 5th International Workshop on Networks of Cooperating Objects
for Smart Cities (UBICITEC 2014) co-located with CPSWeek 2014, Berlin, Germany, CEUR
WORKSHOP PROCEEDINGS, vol. 1156, p. 86-94, ISSN: 1613-0073.

Taverniti M. , Guarasci R. , Rovella A. , " Archivi digitali e profili formativi nell'UE". In Books seem to me pestilent things., Cavallaro C. (ed.), Manziana (Roma): Vecchiarelli, 2011, Vol. 4, pp. 1295-1302. ISBN: 978-88-8247-287-0.

Rovella A., Casagni C. , Di Francescomarino C. , Dragoni M. , Fiorentino L. , Franci L. , Gerosa M., Ghidini C. , Rizzoli F. , Rospocher M. , Serafini L. , Sparaco S. , Tabarroni A. , "Wiki-based conceptual modeling: an experience with the Public Administration". Lecture Notes on Computer Science, Springer , 2011, n. 7032/, pp. 17-32. ISBN: 978-3-642-25092-7, ISSN: 0302-9743, doi: 10.1007/978-3-63.

Rovella A., Produzione, ordinamento e gestione dei documenti. In Dal Documento all'Informazione, Guarasci R. (ed.), Milano: ITER, 2009, pp. 161-183. ISBN: 978-88-903419-0-8.

Rovella A. , Marre' G. , Strutturazione dell'informazione e integrazione della conoscenza. AIDA Informazioni, 2009, Vol. 1-2 2008, pp. 253-262. ISSN: 1121-0095.

Rovella A. , Guarasci R. , Taverniti M. , Metodi per la selezione automatica dei documenti. Culture del testo e del documento : Le discipline del libro nelle biblioteche e negli archivi, 2009, Vol. 29, n. 10, pp. 119-130. ISSN: 1593-5698.

Rovella A., Guarasci R. , Murzaku A. , Cavarretta G. A. , La classificazione automatica dei documenti. Archivi, 2009, Vol. IV, n. 1, pp. 75-82. ISSN: 1970-4070.

Books

Guerrieri A., Fortino G., Loscri V. , Rovella A., (eds), Management of Cyber Physical Objects in the Future Internet of Things: Methods, Architectures and Applications, Springer Cham, 2016. ISBN 978-3-319-26

Rovella A., Digital Libraries: esperienze e modelli, Roma: CNR-SeGID, 2013, Documentalia Vol. 3. ISBN 978-88-9063-345-4.

Rovella A., I documenti del Fondo Sociale Europeo. Fonti e testimonianze tra devoluzione e integrazione., Archivistica e Documentazione Università della Calabria: Centro Editoriale e Librario, 2010. ISBN 978-88-7458-110-8

Proceedings

Rovella A. , Ielpo N. , Caruso A., Using DC Metadata in preservation content: the case of the Italian "Protocollo Informatico", Dcmi Global Meetings & Conferences, Dc-2016, Copenhagen, Denmark, 13-16 october 2016, in Proceeding Int'l Conference on Dublin Core and Metadata Applications 2016 paper n. 479, <http://dcevents.dublincore.org/IntConf/dc-2016/paper/view/427/479> .

Guarasci R. , Rovella A. , Folino A. , Taverniti M. , "Archives numériques et profils de formation à la lumière du processus de Bologne". 8th European Conference on Digital Archiving, Ginevra, 28-30 April, 2010, 2011, Proceedings, pp. 8-10.

Guarasci R. , Taverniti M. , Rovella A. , "La sélection des documents dans le système numérique". Atti del convegno "DLM-Forum 2008", Toulouse, 10-12 December, 2008, Direction des Archives de France:Paris - France, 2008, Vol. 2, pp. 184-192. ISBN: 978-2-86000-339-1.

Rovella A., Lancia M. , Mascari J. F. , Puccinelli R. , "SIGLA: a flexible, portable and reusable ERP System for Research Management". PISTA 2005, Orlando (USA), 14-17 July, 2005 Proceedings, Carrasqueno José V. , Welsch Friedric:Orlando, 2005, pp. 127-135. ISBN: 980-6560-31-0.

Rende, 07/04/2017

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'A. Rovella', is located on the right side of the page. The signature is written in a cursive style with a large initial 'A'.